
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 12 - 3 Output Number:  

Date: 22/06/2023 

From: Mr Joshua Burgoyne To: Mr Dennis Bree 

Portfolio: Essential Services Agency: Territory Generation 

Subject: Cost of litigation 
 

QUESTION  

The notes to last year’s financial statements indicate that the corporation was a party to various 
contractual disputes. Are you able to provide, for the last financial year, the cost of the litigation borne 
by TGen as a result of any of that litigation?  

 

ANSWER 

$184,979 

 


